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Michael E. Gray, Jr.

From: Jeff Ansted [jsa@ambt.net]
Sent:  Thursday, February 23, 2006 10:21 AM
To: Michael E. Gray, Jr.

Subject: RE: Michael Gray, Jr.- Webiste Endorsement

“| was initially concerned that | was un-insurable, due to certain portions of my medical history. MEG Financial
not only found an insurance carrier that could handle my case, they also provided me a great rate on my personal
and corporate insurance needs. Michael Gray, and his team, handled the entire process very efficiently and

professionally. Since my initial case, | have purchased other services from MEG and would recommend them to
anyone.”

Jeffrey S. Ansted, President
American Broadband & Telecommunications

From: Michael E. Gray, Jr. [mailto:michael@termland.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 11:07 AM

To: Jeff Ansted

Subject: Michael Gray, Jr.- Webiste Endorsement

Jeff

Our company, MEG Flnancial, Inc. is finishing up the work on a high end life insurance web site. The site will
provide detailed information with the ability to generate instant quotes for several types of life insurance. Our web
developer has suggested that we obtain testimonials/endorsements from some of our satisfied business owner
clients. You immediately came to mind.

Our goal is to get 4-5 endorsements with in the next few days that we can use directly on our site and with
potential clients as a way of reinforcing our professionalism and our abilities to deliver top results. Whatever you
can provide in this regard would be tremendously appreciated. Please let me know your thoughts regarding this
request. You can reach me toll free (877) 583-3955.

Respectfully,

Michael E. Gray, Jr.

Independent Insurance Agent

3/6/2006



